
From: PTAB Hearings
To: Peters, Steven; PTAB Hearings
Cc: Gordon, Lori; Bickham, Timothy; Autel-DJI-PGR@steptoe.com; Cannon, Kulunie; Swift, Erica; Mcguire, Darnella
Subject: RE: IPR2019-00846: Petitioner"s LEAP Practitioner Request
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 8:19:22 PM

Good evening,
 
Petitioner’s request that Steven Peters be permitted to participate in the oral
hearing as a LEAP practitioner is granted.  Petitioner is granted an additional
fifteen minutes of argument time during the oral hearing. 
 
For guidance regarding LEAP, please visit the USPTO website: 
www.uspto.gov/leap.
 
Thank you,
PTAB Hearings
 
From: Peters, Steven <SPeters@KSLAW.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 4:25 PM
To: PTAB Hearings <PTABHearings@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Gordon, Lori <LGordon@KSLAW.com>; Bickham, Timothy <tbickham@steptoe.com>; Autel-DJI-
PGR@steptoe.com
Subject: IPR2019-00846: Petitioner's LEAP Practitioner Request
 
PTAB -
 
Petitioner SZ DJI Technology Co., Ltd. requests LEAP Practitioner Participation in the Oral Hearing
scheduled for August 13, 2020, in IPR2019-00846. Petitioner’s Request and LEAP Practitioner
Verification Form are attached.
 
Regards,
Steven W. Peters
Reg. No. 73,193
 

–––
Steven Peters

T: +1 202 661 7827  |  M: +1 202 297 7269

King & Spalding LLP
1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C.
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 
     

 
BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 

     
 
 

SZ DJI TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., 
Petitioner 

 
v. 
 

AUTEL ROBOTICS USA LLC, 
Patent Owner 

 
     

 
Case IPR2019-00846 

U.S. Patent No. 9,260,184 
     

 
 

LEAP PRACTITIONER REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING 

PARTICIPATION AND VERIFICATION FORM 

 
 
 
Mail Stop “PATENT BOARD” 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office 
P.O. Box 1450 
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450



 

 

LEAP REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING PARTICIPATION 

 On behalf of Petitioner, I request that LEAP practitioner Steven W. Peters 

participate in the oral hearing in the above-captioned proceeding on August 13, 

2020. 

         /Lori A. Gordon/ 

      Lori A. Gordon (Reg. No. 50,633) 
      KING & SPALDING LLP 
      1700 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 
      Washington, D.C.  20006-4707 
      lgordon@kslaw.com 
      202-626-5404 
 
July 20, 2020 
 
  



IPR2019-00846 
U.S. Patent No. 9,260,184 

 

 

LEAP PRACTITIONER VERIFICATION FORM 

 Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, Steven W. Peters, hereby verify 

and affirm that I am eligible to participate in the Legal Experience and 

Advancement Program (LEAP). 

By this statement, I affirm that I have three or fewer substantive oral 

hearing arguments before a federal tribunal, including PTAB, and seven or 

fewer years of experience as a licensed attorney or patent agent. 

I declare/verify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 

States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 
/Steven W. Peters/  
  

      Steven W. Peters (Reg. No. 73,193) 
      KING & SPALDING, LLP 
      1700 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. 
      Washington, D.C.  20006-4707 
      speters@kslaw.com 
      202-661-7827 
 
July 20, 2020 
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